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5i14/2019 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD (TR} »  Menu

« Service Request Details

Claim
SOMOIN3C

Reference
5
Mone &

-2

A ‘l'm-)

Ao AN

—y

Lass Date
2 May 2019

Report Date . N
13 May 2019 11:38:00 AM

Request Date
14 May 2019

Due Date
22 May 2019

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD (TP)

Type of Loss
Third Party Vehicle Damage

Services
Pending verifcation - Direct Settlement

Actions

Next Step
Agree to perform service

Declinge Werl: Accept Work

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
GBC394%P

https:/ivp.smartclaims axa.com.sglclaim-portalhtmlindex-vender-service-requests. htmi# service-requests/?serviceRequestNumber= 115683 12



5/14/2019 Claim Portal

&

LKK AUTO COMSULTANTS PTE LTD (TP) = Menu

(R LF R L]

W

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured
ABLE RESOURCES ENGINEERING PTE. LTD.
108 WOODLANDS IND PARK E3, 757841, Singapore

63681355
sales@ableresources.com.sg

Claim Handler
WANG Peter

peter.wang@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions

MMessapes Invoices Histary Documents Assessment Metrics MNotes

https:f}vp,smandaims.axa_mm_sgn’clairn-pnr‘taI.I'hlmll'irhdax-*:andor-s&rvi{:a-requasts.htmI#.fsEMEB—IE(JUBSBF?SEMD&REQUESINHM ber=115683 212



Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Chio Ziting <ziting@n5l.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 May, 2019 10:47 AM

To: 5G AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Subject: GBC9949P B GUT252A - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR
INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS

Attachments: 13052019104553-0001.pdf

Categories: Raghav

Dear Sir/Madam,

As per above sub ject,

Please refer attachment and:-
Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors
Thank you.

Regards,

Zi Ting

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office: 6842 0051

Fax: 67410510
www.n51.com.sg

|i| B E ==t




«

PRS CASE.

Type
@ Question

Message
Hi Peter, Please be informed that this is a PRS case. No D5, We will proceed to close file and submit PRS repart to vour

good office. Thank you. SHU PEI - 06 June 2019



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industnal Park, Singapone 408933

TEL; 6258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 188807T188R G5T Rep. Mo, 18-BE0T188-R Page No,:1 of 1
PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT
AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref.  CSIASM18008536/Gbls2
8 SHENTOMN WAY #24-01 AXA TOWERSINGAPORE Date:  25-06-2019 I‘"“IBI""I‘MI
|068811
ATTH: PETER WANG Code: ASM
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh, GL 72524 Veh. Inspected GBC 3345P
Policy No. P1GE24TS Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. SOMOINIC Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  PETER WANG Assign Date 14/05/201%
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN CABSTAR 3.0 c.c 2053
Engine No. HIDDEN ‘Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JN1SC2F24Z0855621 Colour SILVER
Odometer 247514 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195R15 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
LH Front Tyre [195R15 BRIDGESTOME 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |165 R13 JOURNEY 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [185R13 JOURNEY 5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR OIS PORTION
5. General Information
Accident Date  09/05/2018 |inspect Date / Time 14/05/2018 { 05:20 PM )
Survey held at  N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL
2 KAK] BUKIT AVE 2 #01-17 KAK] BUKIT AUTOHUB SINGAPORE 417921
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D)THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF §8,000 - $10,000
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
IESTlMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: B Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/ASM19008536/Gh3s2

Inspected By
XING GUO QIANG K.K.LAU CPTRET)

M_MATAI AMSAE-A BEng{Hons),B.Bus, MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-3AE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAMER OF LIABILITY T THERD PARTIES:- Thia Regort is mide salily for the wse asd benafil of e Cliest namad on the front page of s Report
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